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From: Patricia Rathbun”
To: Chester Poslusny; Frederick Sturz; James Thomas; Janet Kotra; Mark Delligatti;
Martha Williams; Paul Goldberg; Steve O'Connor; Susan Frant
Date: 12/14/01 10:16AM .
Subject: _Draft NMSS Box Announcement on Sensitive Criteria

The attachment to the e-mail contains a draft of an NMSS Box announcement that Marty asked Susan

and | to prepare. 1 am planning to give it to him for his review this afternoon at 4. | need your help in
giving this a quick review.

Thanks,

PatR

CcC: Mindy Landau
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DRAFT NMSS BOX ANNOUNCEMENT

NMSS Sensitive Information Criteria
for Redacting Information from Public Versions of Dcouments

Background

The development of this list of criteria was based on a review of NUREG-1567 Standard
Review Plan for Spent Fuel Dry Storage Facilities, the contents of the PFS EIS -Nureg 1714.
existing proposed EDO guidance, and informal guidance developed by NMSS and NRR The
staff may use the criteria to redact particular information in the publically available version of an
NRC document or use a more general discussion to replace the detailed sensitive information.
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